## **MINUTES**

## Curriculum and Educational Policies Council California State University, Long Beach 2020-21 – Meeting 12

Wednesday, April 28, 2-4 PM

Via Zoom only (see email and BeachBoard site for Zoom info

Members present: Danny Paskin (Chair) Craig Macaulay (Vice Chair), Gary Griswold (Secretary), Jody Cormack, Richard Rosenberg, Jeff Bentley, Panadda Marayong, Josh Chesler, Henry O'Lawrence, Babette Benken, Leilani Madrigal, Robert Moushon, Kelli Sanderson, Tom Tredway, Laura Forrest, Perla Ayala, Caleb Jones, Tracy Gilmore, Jeet Joshee, Betsy Cooper, Donna Green, Pamela Lewis, Rene Treviño, Sandra Arevalo, Jermie Arnold, Isaac Julian, Jesus Gonzalez, Greg Figueroa.

Guests: Guests: Dr. Peter G. Kreysa, Associate Professor and Graduate Advisor, Emergency Services Administration Program; Director, CSULB Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Program, Dr. Shirley Feldman-Jensen, Lecturer and Program Coordinator, Emergency Services Administration Program, Sinan Khan, MPH, MA, MEP, Lecturer, Criminal Justice Program; Associate Director, LA County Office of Emergency Management, Wendy Reiboldt, Roudi Roy, and Yongok Jung, Family and Consumer Sciences, Tim Mozia, CPIE.

Chair Paskin called the meeting to order at 2:03 pm

- 1. MSP to approve the agenda.
- 2. MSP to approve the minutes from April 14, 2021.
- 3. Announcements:
  - a. Paskin reported that last week the AS started first readings of the Proposed revision of PS 84-06, Educational Leave (AS 1120-20/CEPC) and the Proposed revision of PS 95-19, Establishment and Dissolution of Departments and Programs, (AS-1081-19/CEPC) and continued with the second reading of the proposed GE policy.
  - b. Trevino asked if others had noticed that screen shots of our last meeting appeared in the *Daily 49er*.
  - c. Paskin commented on the various glaring inaccuracies in the 49er article.

- d. Bentley expressed amusement that he was identified as a "Senator."
- 4. Second Reading, New proposed Minor in Emergency Management: MSP to approve and send to the Academic Senate.
- 5. Second Reading, Elevation of Bachelor of Arts in Child Development and Family Studies with an option in Child Development and Family Studies or Family Life Education *to* Bachelor of Arts in Family and Consumer Sciences: Child Development and Family Studies with an emphasis in Child Development and Family Studies or Family Life Education: MSP to approve and send to the Academic Senate.
- 6. First Reading: New proposed Policy on College Credit for Prior Experiential Learning and Instruction in Non-College Settings: Joshee, Mozia, and O'Lawrence spoke to the proposal.

Joshee: CO policy allows each campus to develop policies for such credit. CSULB has never had such a policy.

Mozia: 6 CSU campuses have piloted similar programs; there is great interest developing such policies in the CSU..

- 7. Second Reading, New proposed Policy on Withdrawals:
  - a. Green suggested that we might need another category of withdrawal for administrative reasons that are no fault of the student such as when an instructor cannot be found for a course that starts late in the semester.
  - b. It was noted that there was not mention of W limits for graduate students in the policy.
- 8. The meeting was adjourned at 4:01 p.m.

Next CEPC meetings, on May 12, via Zoom:

Organizational meeting: 2-2:15pm

Final regular meeting for 2020-21: 2:15-4pm